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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

March 15, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Manila

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

This refers to the memorandum dated 02 March 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer NEIL C. FARALA, Tarlac 2" District
Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

MFO 2 - Flood Management | MFO 2 - Flood Management
Services: Construction/ Services: Construction/
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood 0.00 Lm 524.8 Lm-
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and
Drainsgl;e Syst/ems, Drainage Systems,
Rehabilitation/Improvement | Rehabilitation/Improvement : . . ’
Bjarranrtlaaa:, o E?(i sting_ Dike along of Existing Dike along Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Marimla River, Left Bank, Marimla River, Left Bank, - P93.369T/Lm
Sta. 0+258 - Sta. 0+768, Sta. 0+258 - Sta. 0+630,
Bamban, Tarlac Sta. 0+033 - Sta. 0+089.80,
(Rehabilitation/Major Repair | Sta. 0+033 - Sta. 0+129 Allocation: Estimated Cost:
Of Flood Control Structure) | Bamban, Tarlac
(Rehabilitation/Major Repair PhP 49M PhP 49M
Of Flood Control Structure)

Justification :

Revision of original station limits. Based on actual survey, it was found out that there.is a
confluence at the end station, hence, the original station limits should be revised accordingly.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.

APPROVED) DISAPPROVED:
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MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary .. -

INOTE: Copies of the approved project modificatior ~quests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO L

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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